

TONY ROULSTONE

Career summary

Since 2001

**Business Adviser/Management Consultant for clients including:
ATKearney, KBR, EDS & HP etc.**

Strategic Management Consultancy in business transformation, the development & management of large programmes.

1990 – 2000

Rolls-Royce plc.

1997

Strategic Transformation Director

Delivered a major change programme across the whole of Rolls-Royce that saved many hundred £m pa enabling the company to grow profitably in a fiercely price-driven environment.

Group Managing Director

Rolls-Royce Nuclear Engineering Ltd – restructured a £300m turnover diverse group of 10 separate high technology engineering businesses enabling them to grow & raise profits.

1990

General Manager

Performance & Engine Systems, Aerospace -

Turned-around a key but failing business unit - introducing computer based technology to the control of civil & military aero-engines.

1980-1989

Rolls-Royce & Associates Ltd.

1987

Projects Director

Delivered new design of reactor systems – PWR2 for Vanguard submarines to programme and budget.

1990

Engineering and Management Posts

Design & delivery of electronic control & safety systems for new PWR reactor design.

1977 – 1980

UK Atomic Energy Authority.

Project Manager

modernised nuclear reprocessing & waste treatment facilities for the fast reactor programme at Dounreay in Caithness.

1968 – 1977

Royal Electrical & Mechanical Engineers

Regular Army Officer - UK and abroad.

Education and Qualifications

Business Leadership Programme, London Business School	1997
Top Management Programme, Cabinet Office	1996
Senior Executive Programme, IMD, Lausanne	1988
Chartered Engineer, FIMechE, MIEE	
MA (First Class) Engineering, Open & Senior Scholar Kings College, Cambs	1969-72